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Zion (Organ) Lutheran Church, a two-story building of uncoursed stone 
Hi th a high water table, was constructed about 1794. It closely resembles 
nearby Lo1ver Stone Church, which was constructed one year later. Its 
original main (south) facade is fifty feet wide and contains at the first 
level a central entrance flanked by windows and at the second, three corre­
spondingly placed windows. All openings in the first story are surmourtld 
by heavy segmental arches. The east and west gable ends also have three · 
bays 1vith central entrances but measure only forty feet in width. A small 
circular tablet, framed by soldiers and located in the apex of the Hest 
gable, bears the date "1794". There are two central 1vindoV1s on the north 
facade flanked by doors at the first level. 

About 1900 a large bell tower Has added to the east end, shifting the 
orientation of the church from north-south to east-Hast. The first two 
levels of the t01·mr are constructed.·of. uncoursed stone and feature a large 
open semicircular arch on each face at the first level and segmental arched 
1vind01vs at the second. Shortly after 1900 the gable roof Has raised by the 
addition of a diagonally sheathed wooden band around the top of the ~ralls. 
This band carries around the top of the stone toHer, forming a base for the 
present 1·1ooden belfry. Covered with several types of imbricated siding, thr 
square belfry presents on each face a rectangular opening enclosed by a 
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turned balustrade. ~t is surmounted by a heavy octagonal spire with aw "'''ve,.,~1t~18P.~, 
vane. In 1929 a Sunday school building was constructed on the rear facade ;o 
and all the church 1 s original windo~rs were replaced with large two-over-two 
suh. c 

Little remains of the original interior of Zion Church except the over 
all arrangement consisting of one large meeting room with the pulpit on a · 
raised platform bet~reen 'the central windows on the north wall. There is a 
gallery supported by crude vernacular columns around the remaining ~ralls. 
The church is finished with plaster walls above a vertically sheathed 
wainscot. The Hooden floor was laid during the ca. 1900 alterations, 
replacing the original slate. 
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The present Zion or Organ Lutheran Church, organized about 1745, was 
begun about 1792 and completed about 1795 on property donated by John 
Rendleman and his wife in ,1,7~6, to ·the "Elders or Trustees and their 
successors in office for the Lutheran Congregation belonging to the Second 
Creek Organ Meeting House. 11 The .Second Creek Organ Meeting House is though1 
to have been a log building located near the present church. In this early 
church stood the organ John Stirewalt built, from which the church derived 
its name. John Stirewalt was a local builder-craftsman who is credited Hit' 
building one of the first organs in North Carolina. When the congregation 
moved into the new church they took the organ with them. The organ VIaS usee 
until 1872 when it was finally worn out. It was removed, and its disposition 
is unla10wn • 

During the early years of the church laymen led the congregation, but 
only traveling ministers who occasionally visited the area could administer 
the sacraments. The Reverend Adolphus Nussmann, who came to Ro~ran County 
from Germany in 1773, was the first pastor of Organ Church, and John Arends, 
also a German, came as the schoolteacher. Both were "officially called to 
serve the church by the consistory of Hannover. 11 The pulpit Bible and 
communion set that Nussman and Arends b:~ougl)t Hi th them are still in the 
possession of the church. Arends, ordained ~ the ministry in 1775, was the 
first Lutheran minister ordained in North Carolina and the second pastor of 
Organ Church. He was one of the Lutheran clergymen who participated in the 
organization of the North Carolina Synod in 1803. 

The congregation of Organ Church ~10rshipped in this building from 1795 
until 1960 when a neH church was built on adjacent land that had been purcha ed 
from Lutvick Sefret in 1786. 

At almost the same time Organ Church vras organized, t1~0 other Lutheran 
congregations were being formed in North Carolina--st. John's in .Salisbury 
and St. John 1 s in Cabarrus County. These ih ree churches are the "mother 
churches" of Lutheranism in North Carolina. This sturdy church stands among 
many gravestones, some of which have inscriptions in German and date from th 
late eighteenth century. Zion Church, though altered, is the oldest example 
of Lutheran church architecture :in North Carolina and is a signif:iamt monumen 
to the German §ettlers who played an important role in North Carolina histor 



Brawley, James s. "Venerable Organ Church 1 s Final Service Is Sunday, 11 

Salisbury Post, August 5, 1960. 

ROI'Ian County Records, Rowan County Courthouse, Salisbury, North Carolina, 
Office of the Register of Deeds. (Subgroup: Deeds). 

Rowan County Records, State 
Carolina. (Subgroups: 

Department of Archives and History, 
Deeds, Church Records). 
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As the designated State Liaison Officer for the Na­

tional Historic Preservation Act of 1966 (Public Law 

89-665), I hereby nominate this property for inclusion 

in the National Register and certify that it has been 

evaluated occording to the criteria and procedures set 

forth by the National Park Service. The recommended 

level of significance of this nomination is: 

National State 00 Local 0 

Title Djrector, State Department of 
Archives and History 

Date 

I hereby certify that this property is included in the 

Nationa 1 Register, 

Cllie/, Office of Archeology and Historic Preservation 

Date ------------------

ATTEST: 

Keeper of The National Roaister 
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